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 Board Agenda Item 
 

 

TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 

 

FROM: Dave Van Mullem, Air Pollution Control Officer 

 

CONTACT: Jim Fredrickson, Clean Air Grant Funding Programs, 961-8892 

 

SUBJECT: Professional Services Contract Amendment for Perry’s Auto Wrecking & Salvage 

              

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve a contract amendment of $250,000 in additional spending authorization for Perry’s 

Auto Wrecking & Salvage of Lompoc to assist in the implementation of the Old Car Buy Back 

Program.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The recommendation modifies the existing Perry’s Auto Wrecking & Salvage professional 

services contract (AP111205) by increasing the current $750,000 contract limit by an additional 

$250,000.  District DMV fee revenues are passed through to the contractor to purchase and scrap 

old vehicles through the Old Car Buy Back Program.  This $250,000 increase in spending 

authorization does not change the District’s fiscal year 2015/2016 budget amount for the 

Innovative Technologies Group. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

On October 20, 2011, your Board approved five-year term professional services contracts with 

three auto dismantlers, located in Goleta, Lompoc, and Santa Maria, to implement the Old Car 

Buy Back Program.  The contract between the District and Perry’s Auto Wrecking & Salvage of 

Lompoc was capped at $750,000 over the contract term.   

 

Due to the continued popularity of the Old Car Buy Back Program, especially in Lompoc, 

Perry’s Auto Wrecking & Salvage is projected to reach the contract spending cap by October 

2015.  
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This $250,000 contract amendment will provide Perry’s Auto Wrecking & Salvage the ability to 

continue implementing the Old Car Buy Back Program in Lompoc with minimal or no 

interruption of service to the public.  We project that this additional $250,000 spending 

authorization will be sufficient for Perry’s Auto Wrecking & Salvage to assist in implementation 

of the Old Car Buy Back Program until the expiration of the contract in 2016. 

 

Therefore, we recommend that your Board approve the $250,000 professional services contract 

amendment for Perry’s Auto Wrecking & Salvage. 

 

ATTACHMENT: 

 

1) Professional Service Contract Amendment 

2) Original 2011 Perry’s Auto Wrecking & Salvage Professional Services Contract 

AP111205 

 


